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ASIA INSURANCE FRRRRIRIRE

Commercial Vehicle Insurance Proposal Form

HAEWRERES

Please complete the form in BLOCK CAPITALS and tick M the appropriate boxes. LS IF#SIEE, WEBENSSERELEM &,
Details of Proposer aAEH

|

Name of Proposer EBi5ABTE Nature of Business #754E
Contact Tel. No. B4&EESES Mobile Phone No. &) E:EI55 Email Address E&itiit

Correspondence Address i@sflitbit

Insurance Particulars Z{R4H8I

Proposed Effective Date

IR T From DH M B Y &  (for 12 months BRtaiEst12(ER)
Operative Insurance Basic Cover B :
g{;g;eq““ed [] Third Party Legal Liabilities =& {FS

[ Comprehensive E&iRkE
Sum Insured (Est. Value of the Motor Vehicle incl. Accessories) 1&{R8E (1R {RETEMET IR EZ IRIFHE) |
HK$Bis
Incl. Accessories EEMINNEE: |:| Tailgate FBEENR (Value E(E : HKS:E#He )

[] Others, please specify Hfts, 553388

Optional Extensions B {HzE(RIE :

[ Extension to Driving in Guangdong Province (damage to the Motor Vehicle only, applicable to
Comprehensive Cover only) BEREIRPIFERRE (RIRIQREWZIBERIER, BRARGERRE)

[0 Tool of Trade Use Liability HifnigieesiEi
[ Tailgate #pgR#R  [] Others, please specify Hifts, 53R

Hire Purchase Owner (if any)
ERNEIETE GNEFA)

Particulars of Motor Vehicle to be insured 1Z{REE#HEH

Registration Mark Year of Manufacture
EERERCERES R
Make Type of Body
EOETE) BHEER
Model Gross Vehicle Weight (Tonnes)
BUR ERHRAEER ()
Chassis No. B ERARSRE/ Cylinder Capacity iS4I&E (c.c.)/
V.I. No. Eém# BI85 Rated Power $EEIIER (kW)
Engine No. Seating Capacity (excl. driver)
5|EE5RHS BE(IEIRR (RIHEBRIM)
Use of the Motor [J In connection with Proposer’s business [ Van &/or lorry plying for hire by using mobile
Vehicle HREAERZ AR application or radio call t&, ERSFHIEXHASEE
RIREEZ iR [] For social domestic and pleasure purposes [] carriage of goods of explosive, inflammable or volatile
FARFIR nature FEIENE. ZWASEIEEYER
[] For hire or reward SRR ] Newspaper/Magazine #gif/355
[ In connection with Motor Trade &&&eaf7/i2  [] Recycle EEkiEMg
|:| Others, please specify Hfth, &R0A : |:| Driving instruction purpose #uSEEHEIR
Accessories [ Tailgate FizRiR [ Crane 5% [ Freezer xi@
Uapili ] [ Anti-Theft Alarm System Bigz#s  [] Others, please specify Hfth, #5588 :
Has the Motor Vehicle been modified or altered from the manufacturer’'s standard specification? If “Yes”, please state the details.
FARRERERCEEENEENRERSINEERIE? 0 (2] | FRAFEREEMAE. [0 Yesg [ No&
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FREMRRRE

Particulars of Drivers who will regularly drive the Motor Vehicle &&EEuEEMALTZEE

Driver EBA 1

Driver EBEIA 2

Driver EBSA 3

Full Name of Driver
EEASE

Relationship with Proposer
ERERTEABRMR

Occupation/Trade
(incl. full time & part time)
/173 (BEEHRIRE)

Age
Fe

No. of Years of Driving in HK

FEEBERFE

Please answer the following questions 3SEI&IATRIEE :

(1)

Have you or any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Vehicle been involved in any traffic

accident during the last 3 years? D Yes =
HEREIFN, BTHHIETREERIEERATES S RITBEIN? [l No &
(2)  Are there any claims or losses including motor vehicle being stolen (whether to blame or not) during the last
3 years in connection with any motor vehicle owned or driven by you or any person who to your knowledge D Yes 2
may drive the Motor Vehicle?
EREIFN, BT EE It ER ALAREENIHIER, S PRIEARESEL, SFSELE L No =&
(FemEiEEERER) ?
(3) Have you or any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Vehicle been convicted of motoring
offence that involves deduction of driving offence points or suspension of driving licence during the last 3 O Yes 2
years? [ No &
EBERIFEN, BT EE eI ER A T I BRI D SARIThE?
(4) Inrespect of Motor Insurance, have you or any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Vehicle
been declined such application, or been refused renewal, or been terminated such insurance, or been D Yes 2
imposed terms on your/his/her policy by any insurance company?
ERERRASHE, BTa8HIEEEMIEMATEEREMUREAEIERBZR. EEER. BIERIHEEZ (RIGEMINR O No =&
B ZsRHRFRISIREEA?
(5) Do you or does any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Vehicle suffer from defective vision [] Yes £
or hearing or from any physical or mental infirmity?
BTG TREERLERATERRENEERR. SISO RRAERIER? L] No &

If the answer to any of the above questions is "Yes", please supply details. % _LAREEH, EEEEE (2] &, HFRA.

Details of Present Motor Insurance “No Claim Discount” (NCD) IRIEZH [EZRELIFAIN] ZSEFRRESE
NCD (&4
%

Name of Insurer {RIEATIRTHE

Registration Mark EaiEs:tesis

Present Policy No. BXREEYEHE

EE1§ NCD BB RIS (RER?
[0 Yesz O No=z

Transfer the NCD to the Motor Vehicle proposed here?
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Declaration ZB5
I1/We desire to insure with Asia Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) in respect of the Motor Vehicle as detailed herein and
hereby declare that: AA/AATHEEEMREERARI( [EEMRIR] ) 2R DARSHIZELERRNT:

1.

the Motor Vehicle is in good condition; R{REFHIEEERLT;

facts that occur after signing this Proposal Form until I/we

receive the policy. EAAN/ANTEERIFSEEEWENRE

2. the Motor Vehicle will not be driven by any person who to Bl, AN/AXTVERTEMNMRSRESEAA/ AT IEES
my/our knowledge does not hold a full valid driving licence B M,
or has been disqualified from holding such driving licence; if any particulars or answers in this Proposal Form are not
RIRESEASE T HSEE R R R R AT in my/our hand-writing, the person or persons filling in such
R, particulars and answers shall be deemed to be my/our

3. the particulars given in this Proposal Form are true and agent for that purpose; IRIRENFMASIEE R EZREINIFHRE
nothing materially affecting the insurance risk has been NS, ERUFEERRIERAN/ARTZREAR, HER
concealed by me/us; HGRENRMASIEERIYEERERER, BEBAN/AATHENRE
PN NGRSt I/We hereby agree to accept a policy in the Company’s

4. 1/We hereby agree that this Proposal Form and Declaration usual insurance policy form for this class of insurance;
shall be incorporated in and taken as the basis of the RN/ AN BREEZ MRS RIB RSB (RpREE
proposed contract between me/us and the Company; I/We confirm having read and understood the Company’s
AN/ AL DERHIRRERBEEE RN/ A A THETEMRIET Personal Information Collection Statement as accompanied
BOZIRIR; with this Proposal Form. &A/A\BRERERERBERIEARS

5. I/We shall disclose to the Company any change of material {REM L BRITEMRIRAIKEEEA SR Z20E.

Signature of Proposer (with Company Chop)
HEA (BRTEER) 8

Name of Licensed Insurance Intermediary
SRR ABTE

Name of Signatory :
BEANEE:
Registration Mark :
ERERERCSRES -

Date Signed ZZHH] :

Important Notes to Proposer E:5AiF=EIE
1.

Any other facts known to you which are likely to affect
acceptance or assessment of this insurance cover must be
disclosed. If you have any doubt about what you should
disclose, do not hesitate to check with the Company or your
insurance intermediary. BT /ER O SRS/ ZTME
PR R I IREEIGERAVE R, WEENED SRR,
ERE M RIREE TAIRIGH N A B,

Failure to disclose such information may mean that your
policy will NOT provide you with the cover you require and
may even invalidate the policy altogether. B TENE2HE
FIER, BRILREESTRERIARMAE TATRARE, EE0EH
IEEREE IR,

policyholders has been imposed on relevant policy at the
applicable rate and would be collected through insurance
companies. For further information, please visit

www.asiainsurance.hk or contact (852) 3606 9933.
REBISEBRIRABRE A ARIBRT PR E R R(RE
REWDGRERE. IEE—LSER, FIEA TER
www.asiainsurance.hk 5% & (852) 3606 9933,

The Proposer understands, acknowledges and agrees that
as a result of the purchasing and taking up this policy
issued by the Company, the Company will pay the
authorised insurance broker commission during the
continuance of the policy including renewals, for arranging
the said policy. Where the Proposer is a body corporate,
the authorised person who signs on behalf of the Proposer
further confirms to the Company that he or she is

2. Incomplete Proposal Form will delay your application. & authorised to do so. ER:EAEE. KRR, SoMFEmEHR
BERZZRREGIERE T ZRE. BABENEZHSRIRE, RREEGHHN (BEERE) A&
3. This insurance will not be effective unless the Proposal has EHE RSSO RS, BUEEASEAE
been officially accepted by the Company. &{R/E&#H%, 75 B2, REPBEAESHNEREASER MRS/ e EZE
AIAER. UNE:- i
4. Please attach copy of valid Vehicle Registration Document The Proposer further understands that the above
of the Motor Vehicle and documentary evidence of present agreement is necessary for the Company to proceed with
Motor Insurance “No Claim Discount”. EzEASHRIGIRETH the application. Ez5AVRBEETEMHRG/EESEZALL LR
NEMERECERARRESS [ERELCIRTN] ZISERRE B, Z9ILUREERMERE.
A, If there is any conflict or inconsistency between the English
5. Premium Levy payable to the Insurance Authority by and Chinese versions of this document, the English version

shall prevail. AXHBIPXABHRHESENFR, WHEMR
£, MURMRARE.
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ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED — PERSONAL INFORMATION COLLECTION STATEMENT ("PICS")

1. Your personal information and particulars may be required by Asia Insurance
Company Limited (the "Company") in connection with our services and
products. Failure to provide the necessary information and particulars may
result in the Company being unable to provide or continue to provide these
services and products to you.

2. The Company may also generate and compile additional personal data using
the information and particulars provided by you. All personal data collected,
generated and compiled by the Company about you from time to time is
collectively referred to in this PICS as "Your Personal Data".

3. "Your Personal Data" will also include personal data relating to your
beneficiaries, dependents, authorised representatives and other individuals
in relation to which you have provided information. If you provide personal
data on behalf of any person you confirm that you are either their parent or
guardian or you confirm that you have obtained that person's consent to
provide that personal data for use by the Company for the purposes set out
in this PICS.

4. As detailed in this PICS, Your Personal Data may also be processed by the
Company's subsidiaries, holding companies, associated or affiliated
companies and companies controlled by or under common control with the
Company (collectively, "the Group").

5. The Company may use the personal data the Company collect about you for
the following purposes:

(@)

processing and assessing of applications or requests for any insurance
products and daily operation of the related services;

administering your insurance policy and providing services in relation to
your insurance policy;

investigating, analyzing, processing and paying claims made under your
insurance policy;

exercising any right under the insurance policy including right of
subrogation, if applicable;

detecting and preventing fraud (whether or not relating to the policy
issued in respect of this application);

developing insurance and other financial services and products;
developing and maintaining credit and risk related models;

carrying out and/or verifying any eligibility, credit, physical, medical,
security, underwriting and/or identity checks in connection with our
services and products;

for statistical or actuarial research undertaken by the Company or any
member of the Group;

complying with the requirements under any law and regulation, industry
codes, guidelines, requests from regulators, industry bodies,
government agencies and court order;

contacting you for any of the above purposes;

other ancillary purposes which are directly related to the above
purposes.

6. Your Personal Data may be transferred or disclosed to the following parties
in Hong Kong or overseas for the purposes set out in the above paragraph:

(a) any insurance adjusters, agents and brokers, employers, healthcare
professionals, hospitals, advisors, contractors or third party service
providers who provide administrative, telecommunications, computer,
payment, debt collection, security, data processing or storage or
related services or any other company carrying on insurance or
reinsurance related business, or an intermediary, or a claim or
investigation or other service provider providing services relevant to
insurance business, for any of the above or related purposes;

(b) organisations that consolidate claims and underwriting information for
the insurance industry;

(c) fraud prevention organisations;

(d) other insurance companies (whether directly or through fraud
prevention organisation or other persons named in this paragraph), the
police and databases or registers (and their operators) used by the
insurance industry to analyse and check information provided against
existing information;

(e) any association, federation or similar organisation of insurance
companies ("Federation") that exists or is formed from time to time for
any of the above or related purposes or to enable the Federation to
carry out its regulatory functions or such other functions that may be
assigned to the Federation from time to time and are reasonably
required in the interest of the insurance industry or any member(s) of
the Federation;
any members of the Federation by the Federation for any of the above
or related purposes;

) regulators;

) lawyers;

accountants, financial advisors, auditors;

other members of the Group;

any assignee, transferee, participant or sub-participant of all or any

substantial part of the Company's business;

The Company undertakes to keep the information confidential and solely

for the purposes set out in the above paragraph.

=

=TS=5a
Z

7. If you do not agree to the use of Your Personal Data for above purposes, it
would not be possible for the Company to process your policy and/or claim
application and render the services.

8. You have the right to ascertain the Company policies and practices in
relation to personal data, obtain access to and to request correction of any
personal information concerning yourself held by the Company and the
Company has the right to charge you a reasonable fee for processing your
data access request. Requests for such access or correction can be made
in writing to the Personal Data Protection Officer, Asia Insurance Company
Limited, 8/F, 118 Connaught Road West, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong SAR.

9. In case of any discrepancies between the English and Chinese versions of
this PICS, the English version shall apply and prevail.

10. The Company reserves the right, at any time effective upon notice to you,
to add to, change, update or modify this PICS.

EEMERIEEBRAE] - ULSEIE A SHEEE

1. TEMREEIRAE ( [F28)] ) ATREERE AL ERHNRERERRMEAL
FIREFE. REEEMAHREN NS, TRSENA RiAR TRHEEERNS
BARRAS R EE .

2. AAEFHLFIRE T RHNER R BRIFREREINIEAGR. LB,
KERERVMBEAGY, UTHER [MTIEAZR] .

3. [MTHEAEH] TEEOMTRIEHETIZEA. SEA. BEEARREDA
THYER, METRERMARMMEAZY, AR THIM TDRZSATZRERERE
ASE THEREISZEATRARRHEZAAEGH F AL FRBEZ iR,

4. WABRBERA, BTREASRITTSRANERNEAR. ERAR. HESEEAS

HARNEHEHINABREARBRZHREFNAE (G [R5

) R,

5. AABMSFIEEEETREASER, TREMRFTSIMmE:

SERICIDIRRGEO
ZLee2ooe

e e
==

(k)
o

BREMHMHEHIRRERZ FERER, MERRBZAREEF,

EEE THRE R SR TROREIRHERIIRT,

BTRERENRE. DT, RERREE;
{TEERIRIGER M SRV ARERI RN, WEA;

{ERIFIPALERGR TR (RS RETERHARERR) MENEN;
BRI N SRR R ER,

BRMESANBIEERERZERIRE,

MARNBZIRBREREHER. FE8. 5. BE. BR ARR/HASHEKEL
{EARABISAEBHE AR SR SHEEAR;
BFYRASEHTENIRIGGIRENER,. THEFA. 1551, EEWE. BT
B, BURHERIEERSIER;

B ERMERIRIREER TS,

8 FARRE AR EMERE .

6. MTHEAGHTESEBREINET TS EE BB/ E I FRIRFTARIMRIR

(a) (HERBEBEA. KBNS, B, BEEEAL. Bk, B, &aA. RS
SIRMTI. BANl. BES. (JER. ERSEN. AR BUSRESGETFRERRIENE
=HRIEEEAR AR R RS BRSEEENAT, PN A, SRE
SRR MRS A RIRIS A, LUEEHHT LA ERIN IR,

) BERSERTIIRRERES;

) BEREEARAE:;

) EMBREAT (EmEEEE, EEBHTHESSARTESNEAL) B
%, MRSEHRE SR RSN SR EE OSSN SR Es e (RE
EEE)

(e) REFHARSHIAEHIRSAD RS RSERAES (B  LUERET bR

BRNMR, SIMEHEHTHEERA, SEMERRSER TS ENFIR

TIARSEATRER TR PR S AOMAE;

REBHEIRMETHINSNEE, LUERUHT LARERNAL,

g) EEEWIE

h) $AEEEAT;

i) BEHAD. BIFSEER. RO,

j) AEBREMLE;

(k) HEIFRBEA. ZBA. FLAEBMTABERONZEATRZEA;

RATRERGERHRE AR E RO RIR.

=s=ao

=}

7. MEETARBFABFERAETHEAGHR DABE L, AREARETERER T2 fRE
R/ RERERAE TRIRE.

8. HETEREPANEMEASHNBCRIIER, EEEREHNREIERANEFEEHE
THMBEAER, RESEEEMEERN TOSRENERMINGEER. BEENEE
ERER, FTHRES CRTHEEA—E—/ SR/ \BEMNRIEERASNEAGRREE
fERH.

9. TERANEER, MLUBIRARE,

10. ZAEHREBHERFERE. Eol. BIRIEITABBPZER, (TSR HERIRREAR.

Version: 05.09.2019

P.4




	Name: 
	Nature of business: 
	Tel: 
	 phone: 

	Mobile phone no: 
	Email Address: 
	Address: 
	Date_af_date: 
	Month_af_date: 
	Year_af_date: 
	fill_1: 
	Com_Tailgate: Off
	toggle_1: Off
	undefined: 
	Basic cover_others: 
	Opt_extensions: Off
	Tool of Trade Use Liability: Off
	Tailgate: Off
	Tools_others: Off
	undefined_2: 
	Hire purchase owner: 
	Registration Mark: 
	Make: 
	Model: 
	Chassis No: 
	Engine No: 
	Year of Manufacture: 
	Type of Body: 
	Gross vehicle weight: 
	Cylinder Capacity: 
	Seating Capacity: 
	In connection with Proposers business: Off
	For social domestic and pleasure purposes: Off
	For hire or reward: Off
	In connection with Motor Trade: Off
	other field: Off
	Van or lorry plying for hire by using mobile application or: Off
	Carriage of goods of explosive inflammable or volatile nature: Off
	Newspaper/Magazine: Off
	Recycle: Off
	Driving instruction purpose: Off
	others_vehicle: 
	tailgate_: Off
	toggle_20: Off
	toggle_21: Off
	toggle_22: Off
	toggle_23: Off
	undefined_3: 
	fill_27: 
	Group1: Off
	Manufacturer standard: Off
	Driver Name 1: 
	Relationship with Proposer: 
	Occupation/Trade: 
	Age: 
	No: 
	 of Years of Driving: 
	 of Years of Driving 2: 
	 of Years of Driving 3: 

	Driver Name 2: 
	Relationship with Proposer_2: 
	Occupation/Trade 2: 
	Age 2: 
	Driver Name 3: 
	Relationship with Proposer 3: 
	Occupation/Trade 3: 
	Age 3: 
	fill_18_2: 
	Name of Insurer: 
	NCD: 
	RegistrationMark_: 
	Present Policy No: 
	Question 1: Off
	Question 2: Off
	Question 3: Off
	Question 4: Off
	Question 5: Off
	NCD question: Off
	Name of licensed insurance agent/broker: 
	Name of proposer: 
	Registration mark: 
	Date: 


